OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

April 30, 1973

Shell 0il Company
P. O. Box 1509
Mmidland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr. Jack L. Mahaffey
Re: Antelope Ridge Well No. 2

Gentlemen:

neference is made to your letter of April 2, 1973, and
nmore specifically, to your letter of April 18, 1973, concerning
an extension of time in which to operate your Antelope Ridge
well No. 2 in the manner authorized by Commission Order Wo.
rR-4289.

We are in concurrence with your determination that further
production and further depletion of the Morrow zone in Well
¥o. 2 is necessary prior to again attempting workover operations
on the well, particularly if cormunication between this well and
the No. 4 cannot be established.

Shell 0il Company is, thercfore, hereby authorized to
continue to produce the Antelope Ridge Well No. 2, located in
Unit B of Section 4, Township 24 South, Range 34 bast, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico, in the same manner as prescribed by
Order No. R-4289, until October 17, 1973.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DSN/dAr

cc: \VOil Conservation Commission - Hobbs
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